SupProN ENERGY CORPORATION
\ ~ Post Orrice Box 808
J

FarmingToN, NEw MExico 87401

v
September 22, 1981

Mr. Frank Chavez

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Frank:

We have commingled the Dakota and Mesaverde zones of our Jicarilla "F"
No. 6 well, located in Section 34, Township 26 North, Range 4 West,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

The Dakota zone has never produced because of the quantity of liquids.
We suggest that all of the increase in production be assigned to the

Dakota zone.

Please review the production of the well and let us know if you agree
with us on the production split.

Sincerely yours,
SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION
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Kenneth E. Roddy
Production Superintendent

KER:kms




